# Installing Archie Manually Without an Installation Program

# **Table of Contents**

1. Check out the Server	2
1.1 Is it a Windows NT or Windows 2000 server?	2
1.2 Does it have IIS installed (If not can we install it or should we use Apache?)	)
2	
1.3 Is the regional date setting OK?	3
2. Installing your HTTP server	3
2.1 Installing IIS	3
2.2 Installing Apache	4
2.3 Testing your HTTP server	5
3. Copy Archi to the server	6
4. Check HTTP Server (IIS only)	6
5. Create Database	7
5.1 Access DB	8
5.2 SQL Server DB	8
5.2.1 SQL Server 2000	9
5.2.2 SQL Server (Other)	1
6. Create DSN	2
6.1 Create an Access DSN 1	3
6.2 Create a SQL Server DSN 1	4
7. Test Archi	5
8. Create Archi Service	7
1. Set the Windows system Path 1	7
2. Re-localize your .ini file	7
3. Install the service	7
4. Start the service	8
9. Change Bulk Settings 1	9
10. Test Archi (Final)	0

# 1. Check out the Server

The first thing you have to do is to check out the server, typically you want to determine 3 thngs:

- a. Is it a Windows NT or Windows 2000 server?
- b. Does it have IIS installed (If not can we install it or should we use Apache?)
- c. Is the regional date setting OK?

Make a not of the answers to these questions as you will need to refer back to them later on. This is how you find the answers:

#### 1.1 Is it a Windows NT or Windows 2000 server?

This is quite easy to determine, typically you can just hit F1 on the desktop.

The help screen that pops up will tell you what version of Windows is running on the server (See illustration on the right of a Windows 2000 help screen..



# 1.2 Does it have IIS installed (If not can we install it or should we use Apache?)

Normally, all web servers in a large organization will be running Internet Information Services (IIS). This is the normal Microsoft HTTP (or Web) server software.



To determine is a server has IIS installed and running, click on the "START" button at the bottom left of the screen, then select "settings", then click on "Control Panel".

The Control Panel will be displayed.

Now click on "Administrative Tools", the "Administrative Tools" screen will appear.

If you can see the "Internet Services Manager" icon on this screen, it means that IIS is installed on the server.



If IIS is not installed on the server, you should ask the Server Administrator to install it. Alternatively, you can install Apache, which is a freeware HTTP server and the Apache install is included on your CD.

To install Apache see point 2 ("Installing your HTTP server") in this document.

#### 1.3 Is the regional date setting OK?

For Archi to properly interpret dates, the Regional Date setting on your server needs to be either YYYY/MM/DD.

To set this setting do the following:

1. Go to your "Control Panel" (see point 1.2). On the Control Panel, double-click on the "Regional Options" icon.



- 2. The "Regional Options" screen will be displayed, click on the "Date" tab at the top of the screen, and change the "Shot Date Format" and "Long Date Format" as shown in the example on the right.
- 3. Click on the "Apply" button, then click on the "OK" button, the window will disappear.

gional Options	<u>?</u>
animal numbers   contents   ring and plan baca	m
Calendar When a two-finit year is entered internet as a year hatwee	~
1930 and 1008 +	
Shot date	_
Short date format	-
Date separator. 7	
Long date sample: 2004/02/06	_
Long date format	•
OK. Cancel	Apply

# 2. Installing your HTTP server

If you have determined that there is no HTTP server on the destination machine, you should now install the HTTP server. At this stage you should already know whether you want to install IIS or Apache.

#### 2.1 Installing IIS

Before you start installing IIS, you should make sure that you have the original Windows 2000 or Windows NT CD handy, as you will be asked for it during the install process.

To install IIS, navigate to the "Control Panel" (see point 1.2 in this document), then double-click on the "Add/Remove Programs" icon on the Control Panel window.

The Add/Remove Programs screen will be displayed. On the Left (Vertically), you will notice a number of buttons, click on the "Add/Remove Windows Components" button.

The "Windows Components Wizard" dialog will be displayed, check the "Internet information Services (IIS)" checkbox and click on the "Next" button. Then follow the wizard and accept all defaults.

You will probably be requested to re-boot the server before the installation is completed.

Once you have completed the whole installation, navigate to the 'Control Panel" again, and double-click on the "Internet Services Manager" icon (see point 1.2 in this

document). The "Internet Information Services" screen will be displayed.

Make sure the "Default Web Site" is running, right-click on it and select 'Properties" from the pop-up menu. The "Default Web Site Properties" window will appear. Click on the "Home Directory" tab and write down the "Local Path".

Usually it will be something like "C:\inetpub\wwwroot". This is your web root *and is very important* in subsequent installation steps.

OK, now go to "2.3 Testing your HTTP server" for instructions on how to test whether your IIS installation was successful or not.

#### 2.2 Installing Apache

To install Apache, locate the "apache\_1\_3\_12\_win32.exe" file under the "\Installation Files\Apache\" directory of your Archi Installation CD.

Double-click on this file to start the installation. Accept all default settings during the installation process. You will not be asked to re-boot your server.

Once you have completed the installation, locate the "\Installation Files\Apache\conf\" directory on your Archi Installation CD, copy this entire directory from the CD to the "C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\" directory on the server such that the existing "conf" directory on the server including all its files are

overwritten by those on the CD.

Now click on the "Start" button at the bottom-left of the screen, then select "Programs" from the menu, then select "Apache Web Server", then select "Start Apache".



•	Name	Fath :	Status	
Provide Transition Service     Provide Transition Service     Provide Transition     Provide Transited Transition     Provide Transi	Sores     S	Clinet201046 Cline		

Web Site Perform	ance ISAPI Fiters Home Direc	tory Docume
When connecting to th	is resource, the content should come from	
	A greated on this computer	
c	A redirection to a URL	
Logal Path:	anetpub/www.cot	Bigwse
C Script source acce	ka IV Log yists	
V Wate	<ul> <li>Index this resource</li> </ul>	0
Directory browsing		
Application Settings		
Application name:		Bemove
Starting point	<default site="" web=""></default>	
Execute Permissions	Covinte and Exercitables	Configuration.
La de la Deseria		I Universit
Application Protection	[Medum (Pooled)	0.000

This will start the Apache HTTP server and you will notice the following screen. Don't close this screen as that will stop the HTTP server.



If you have accepted all the default settings during your installation, your web root will now be the "C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs\" directory on the server. Confirm that this directory exists and make a note of the directory.

This is your web root and is very important in subsequent installation steps.

OK, now go to "2.3 Testing your HTTP server" for instructions on how to test whether your IIS installation was successful or not.

#### 2.3 Testing your HTTP server

Copy a file called "HTTPTest.html" from the "Installation Files\HTTPTest\" directory of your Archi Installation CD to your web root (for example "C:\inetpub\wwwroot", or

"c:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs") determined in 2.1 or 2.2 of this document.

Now open Internet Explorer and type <u>http://localhost/HTTPTest.html</u> in the address field and hit "enter". If your browser displays the same details as illustrated on the right, you have a working HTTP server!!



# 3. Copy Archi to the server

Once you have successfully completed step one and two, you are now ready to copy all the Archi files to the server.

Locate a directory called "\Installation Files\Archi" on your Archi Installation CD, copy the entire directory into your web root.

Your web root is the directory determined in step 2, but generally it would be "C:\inetpub\wwwroot" for IIS or "C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs" for Apache.

Once you have copied all your files, you should have a directory structure on the Server that looks as follows:



# 4. Check HTTP Server (IIS only)

If you are using Apache, you can skip this step, but unfortunately for the IIS users, there is still some work to do to ensure that IIS will work correctly.

First you must navigate to your "Internet Information Services" screen (see 1.2 in this document).

Once you have this screen displayed, open up the tree browser on the left completely. Right-click on the "Default web Site" item and select "New" and "Virtual Directory".



Create a new virtual directory as displayed in the illustrations below:



OK, that's it for IIS, your HTTP server is now configured and ready for action!

# 5. Create Database

Before we can start using Archi, we have to make sure that we have a Database to connect to. The Archi installation CD contains an Access Database, a Backup of a SQL server 2000 database, PLUS SQL scripts for creating a database for non-SQL 2000 DBMS's.

Follow the instructions in this section for the database you want to install:

#### 5.1 Access DB

If you have copied all the Archi files to the server, the Access database should already be there under the "..\Archi\Databases\" directory. The actual file is called "Archi.mdb".

You will notice there is also another database file called ArchiVirgin2\_3\_12.mdb. This is a clean database backup just in case it is needed as some later stage.

Foe Access, the only thing you have to do is ensure that the read-only property of the Archi.mdb file is off. Do do this, right-click on the file and select 'Properties'' from the pop-up menu. When the "Properties" screen appears, make sure the "Read-Only" checkbox at the bottom of the screen is not checked, then click on "Apply" and "OK".

#### 5.2 SQL Server DB

If you are installing a SQL server database, the destination machine (database server) may be a different machine from the web server (where you copied the Archi files). This is OK and the installation doesn't change as long as you perform step 5 on the Database Server and ALL the other steps on the Web Server.

The SQL server installation varies depending on whether you are installing on SQL Server 2000 or another version of SQL server.

#### 5.2.1 SQL Server 2000

This is the simplest SQL database installation, there is a SQL Server 2000 backup of the Archi Database on the Archi Installation CD (in the "\Installation Files\Archi\Databases\" directory. The file is called "ArchiSQL2000".

All you have to do to install this database is to restore the file in SQL Server by following these instructions:

First Open "Sql Server Enterprise Manager" from your Windows Start Menu. Connect to the desired SQL Server machine.

Now click on the "Tools" menu at the top of the screen and select "Restore Database".

The "Restore Database" dialog will be displayed, change the "Restore as database" field value to "Archi", and select the "From device" radio button, then click on the "Select Devices" button.

The "Choose Restore Devices" dialog will be displayed, click on the "Add" button.

The "Choose Restore Destination" dialog will be displayed, click on the "browse" button (i.e. "...").

Restore database				×
General Options				
Restore as d	atabase. Archi	j		•
Restore: C Da	itabase C <u>F</u> il	legroups or files	• From	device
Parameters			<u> </u>	
De <u>v</u> ices:				
			Sele	ct Devices
Backup number:	1 View Conten	ts		$\overline{\mathbf{\Lambda}}$
Restore backup	set			
Database · c	complete			
C Databa <u>se</u> - c	fifferential log			
C File or filegro	up			•
C Read backup se	t information and add to	o backup <u>h</u> istory		
		OK	Cancel	Help
Lhoose Restore Device	:5			<u>×</u>
When the devices	ie backup is restored, S listed below.	SQL Server will a	ittempt to restor	e from the
Backup set:	(Unknown)			
Restore from:	© Diek	C Tane		
-	Device name	C Tabe		- bhá
			_	Ear
			_	Bemove
Made collection action				Remove All
media venication option				
Duly restore from med	dia with the following na	ame:		
Media <u>n</u> ame:				
			OK	Cancel
Choose Restore D	estination			×
Colori	Ne Claure e b	والمراجع والمراجع		
operat	ion. Backup devic	ces can be c	reated for file	es that you
use fre	quently.		N	
Eile name:			- 2	
C\Arel	ni\Installation Files	\Archi\Datat	ases\Archi	[m]
Lo. Mici	a an isolaid don Files	- Chino diau	avos michi	
O Backup device	:			
			~	
,				
		0	ĸ L	Cancel
				Cancer

Now navigate to the "ArchiSQL2000" file in the "\Installation Files\Archi\Databases" directory of your Archi Installation CD and click on the "OK" button.



The files location will be displayed on the "Choose Restore Destination" dialog, click on the "OK"

Choose Res	tore Destination	×
	Select the file name or backup device to use for the restore operation. Backup devices can be created for files that you use frequently.	
	ne: C:\Archi\Installation Files\Archi\Databases\Archi	_
C <u>B</u> ackup	device:	
	OK Cancel	

Choose Restore D	evices X
	hen the backup is restored, SQL Server will attempt to restore from the vices listed below.
Backup set:	(Unknown)
Restore from:	© Disk C Lapp
	Device name Add
	C:VArchiVInstallation Files/ArchiVDatabases
	Bemove
	Daman Al
Media verification o	ption
Dily restore fro	m media with the following name:
Media <u>p</u> ame:	
	OK Cancel

button to close this dialog, then close the "Choose Restore Devices" dialog by clicking on that "OK" button.

When you are returned to the "Restore database" dialog, click on the "Options" tag and make sure the destination file paths are correct for that server, then click on the "OK" button.



Once the restore has completed successfully, the following message will pop up.



#### 5.2.2 SQL Server (Other)

In order to create an Archi database for a non SQL 2000 database server, you need to run two SQL script files, both these files are located in the "\Installation Files\Archi\Databases\" directory of your Archi Installation CD.

First Open "Sql Server Enterprise Manager" from your Windows Start Menu. Connect to the desired SQL Server machine.

Now click on the "Tools" menu at the top of the screen and select "SQL Query

Analyser". This will launch the "SQL Query Analyser" program, which will already be connected to the desired database server.

Make sure you are pointing to the "Master" database. Now select "File" and "Open" from the top menu, navigate to the "CreateDB\_Script.sql" file in the "\Installation Files\Archi\Databases\" directory of your Archi Installation CD and click "Open".



Once the file is open I n your SQL Query Analyser window, select "Query" and "Execute" from the menu at the top. This will cause the script to be executed.

The script will now create a new database on the relevant server called "Archi". Once it is completed, make sure the "Master" in the dropdown box at the top of the screen (See above illustration) has changed to "Archi", if it hasn't changed automatically, do so manually.

Now select "File" and "Open" from the top menu, navigate to the "SQLEXP.sql" file in the "\Installation Files\Archi\Databases\" directory of your Archi Installation CD and click "Open".

Once the file is open I n your SQL Query Analyser window, select "Query" and "Execute" from the menu at the top. This will cause the script to be executed.

The script will now populate the Archi database with all the data needed for Archi to run.

When the script has executed successfully, you may close the "SQl Query Analyser" program.

# 6. Create DSN

In order for Archi to connect to your database, you need to create a DSN by following these steps:

Navigate to "Data Sources (ODBC)" under "Administrative Tools" in your "Control Panel". If you are unsure about how to do this, see point 1.2 in this document.

The "ODBC Data Source Administrator" window will be displayed. **Make sure you click on the "System DSN" tag** first, then click on the "ADD" button.

🚱 ODBC Data Source Administr	ator	? X
User DSN System DSN File DS	N Drivers Tracing Connection Po	oling About
System Data Sources:		[
Name	Driver 🔺	Add
Adrian1 Adrian2 Agilense Archi ArchiAbsa ArchiDemoAccess ArchiDemoSQL ArchiIndia ArchiIndia ArchiIndwe ArchiPluto	Microsoft Access Driver (*.n Microsoft Access Driver (*.n SQL Server Microsoft Access Driver (*.n Microsoft Access Driver (*.n SQL Server Microsoft Access Driver (*.n Microsoft Access Driver (*.n Microsoft Access Driver (*.n Microsoft Access Driver (*.n	<u>R</u> emove Configure
An ODBC System dat the indicated data pro on this machine, inclu	a source stores information about how ovider. A System data source is visible iding NT services. Cancel Apply	to connect to to all users Help

If you are going to use an Access Database, follow the steps in 6.1 from here. If you are going to use a SQL Server database, follow the steps in 6.2 from here....

#### 6.1 Create an Access DSN

In step 6, once you have clicked on the "Add" button of the "ODBC Data Source Administrator" screen, the "Create New Data Source" screen will appear, select "Microsoft Access Driver (\*.mdb)" from the list on this screen and **double-click** on it.



The "ODBC Microsoft Access Setup" screen will be displayed. Type the word "Archi" in both the "Data Source Name" and "Description" fields, then click on the "Select" button.

ODBC Microsoft Access Setup	<u>? ×</u>
Data Source <u>N</u> ame: Archi	ОК
Description:	Cancel
Database: C:\\www.root\Archi\Databases\Archi.mdb	<u>H</u> elp
Select Create Repair Compact	<u>A</u> dvanced
System Database	
© Nong	
C Database:	
System Database	<u>O</u> ptions>>

Navigate to the "Archi.mdb" file on your web server, select the file and click on the "OK" button.

Select Database		×
Database N <u>a</u> me Archi.mdb ArchiVirgin2_3_12.mdb	Directories: c:\\archi\databases C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\ C:\	OK Cancel Help Bead Only Exclusive
List Files of <u>Type</u> : Access Databases (*.m.	Drives:	✓ <u>N</u> etwork

Now click "OK" or "Finish" until all screens have disappeared, you have successfully created your DSN.

#### 6.2 Create a SQL Server DSN

In step 6, once you have clicked on the "Add" button of the "ODBC Data Source Administrator" screen, the "Create New Data Source" screen will appear, select "SQL Server" from the list on this screen and double-click on

The "Create a New Data Source to SOL Server" screen will be displayed, change the "Name" and "Description" fields to "Archi", select the correct Server from the drop-down box and click on the "Next" button.

Now click on the "With SQL Server authentication" radio button, and type in the Logon ID ("ArchiUser") and Password ("ArchiUser").

Please note these are case sensitive. Now click on the "Next" button

Now make sure that the "Change default database" checkbox is on and the Drop-down points to the "Archi" database.

Then click the "Next" button....



Create New Data So



×

V 🔺

6.

2

١

Select a driver for which you want to set up a data source.

Name Microsoft FoxPro VFP Driver (\*.dbf) Microsoft ODBC for Oracle Microsoft Paradox Driver (\*.db.)

Microsoft Paradox-Treiber (\*.db.) Microsoft Text Driver (\*.txt; \*.csv) Microsoft Text-Treiber (\*.txt; \*.csv)

Microsoft Visual FoxPro Driver

Microsoft Visual FoxPro-Treiber

Name

SQL Server

© Inspired 2004

On this screen, just ensure is looks like the image to the right, but all defaults should look like this, click on the "Finish" button.



A summary screen will now be shown, click on the "Test" button. If everything went OK, you will see the "TESTS COMPLETED SUCCESSFULLY" dialog on the right....

ODBC Microsoft SQL Server Setup	×
A new ODBC data source will be created with the following configuration:	
Microsoft SQL Server ODBC Driver Version 03.81.9030	4
Data Source Name: Archi Data Source Description: Archi Server: GWCNDLYNN Database: Archi Language: (Default) Translate Character Data: Yes Log Long Running Queries: No Log Driver Statistics: No Use Integrated Security: No Use Regional Settings: No Prepared Statements Option: Drop temporary procedures on discormed: Use Falorer Server: No Use ANSI Quoted Identifiers: No Use ANSI Quoted Identifiers: No Use ANSI Mult, Paddings and Warnings: Yes Data Encyption: No	F
Iest Data Source OK Cano	el



# 7. Test Archi

Congratulations! You have now put everything in place for Archi to work successfully.

We now come to the crucial part of our installation where we have to decide whether to install Archi as a Windows service or not.

Should you wish to have Archi as a service, simply execute the steps in point 8 in this document. But in the meantime, let's just run Archi as a normal app and test to see if it really works.

- 1. First create a shortcut to Archi on the desktop, to do this copy either the "Archi (Apache)" or the "Archi (IIS)" shortcut from the "\Installation Files\ShortCuts\" directory on the Archi Installation CD to the server desktop.
- 2. Now right-click on the shortcut and select 'Properties" from the pop-up menu, make sure that your web root (determined in step 2) agrees with the path on this screen in both the "Target" and "Start in" fields
- 3. If you are running Apache, make sure it is running (see 2.2 in this doc).
- 4. Now double-click on the Archi Shortcut, this will start the Archi Server Program (Illustrated Below)
- 5. Wait until it says "Done Activating Data Store" (about 1 minute). This means Archi has started up, connected to the Database (via your DSN) and loaded all the information from there it needs to run.

👁 Sun International			×
Version Inform	ation		
	Registration:	Sun International	
	Version:	Ver 2.3.12 (Build: 24 Dec 2003)	
Activating Data Done Activating	Store g Data Store	Set App Logor Shut Down Serv	

- 1. Now Start a web browser and type <u>http://localhost/Archi/ABTWSAC.EXE/Archie</u> into the "Address" field and hit "Enter".
- 2. If the browser displays the logon screen (below), you have successfully installed Archi thus far, now you simply need to follow steps 8 and 9 to complete your installation. (Step 7 if you want to install Archi as a service).

Archi logon page Microsoft Internet Ex	kplorer
File Edit View Favorites Iools Help	GEnumber (Media (M. R G. M E. M.
Address Abtr://locabost/0rcbi/0BTWS0C EVE	(Archie
	Kessearch Web + St PageBank P12
Stocke ?	A GE MANNA A MANNNA A MANNA A MANNNA A MANNNA MANNNA A MANNNA MANNNA
A LUT	
arciu Logon Page	
Jserid	
assword	
ARARRAAR MAN	ARARRAR
Resume Submit Clear	
Change Password	All Phane control of the optimized and the second as the s
Version: Ver 2.3.12 (Build: 24 Dec 2003) Registration: Sun International	
Hello , Welcome To <b>Archi</b> by <u>Inspired</u>	
Done	E Local intranet

## 8. Create Archi Service

#### 1. Set the Windows system Path

The first step is to set the Windows System Path so that Windows will be able to find all the Smalltalk DLL's and other necessary executables.

- 1. Open the "Control Panel"
- 2. Double-Click on the "System" icon. The "System Properties" window is displayed.
- 3. Click on the "Advanced" tag.
- 4. Click on the "Environment Variables" button, the "Environment Variables" dialog is displayed.
- 5. Locate and click on the "Path" variable in the list at the bottom of the dialog, the "Edit System Variable" dialog is displayed.
- 6. Add the Archi root directory to the existing path (e.g. ";C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs;"). It is important to note that paths are separated by semi-colons.
- 7. Click "OK" until all dialogs are closed. Your path is now set.

#### 2. Re-localize your .ini file

Although the Archi service is started within the Archi root directory, it will only recognize .ini files in your WINNT\SYSTEM32\ directory, you must therefore copy the "Archi.INI" file into the WINNT\SYSTEM32\ directory.

#### 3. Install the service

You are now ready to install your service, please note that I am assuming (for the sake of simplicity an IIS installation with an Archi Root Directory of "C:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi", if you are using Apache, you may want to use "C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs" instead:

1. At a MS-DOS command prompt(running CMD.EXE), type the following command:

C:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi \INSTSRV.EXE Archi C:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi \SRVANY.EXE

2. Run Registry Editor (Regedt32.exe) and locate the following subkey:

 $HKEY\_LOCAL\_MACHINE \SYSTEM \ Current Control Set \ Services \ Archi$ 

3. From the Edit menu, click Add Key. Type the following and click OK:

#### **Key Name:** Parameters **Class :** <leave blank>

- 4. Select the Parameters key.
- 5. From the Edit menu, click Add Value. Type the following and click OK:

Value Name: Application Data Type : REG\_SZ

When you click on "OK", enter the following value for this parameter:

#### C:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi\Archie2WebApp.EXE

6. Close Registry Editor.

#### 4. Start the service

The Archi service is now installed and can be started by going into "Control Panel", then into "Administrative Tools" and double-clicking on "Services". Then right-click on the "Archi" service and select "Start".

By default, the "Startup Type" will be set to "Automatic" and the "Logon" to "Local System Account". This is fine if you want Archi to start every time the system is booted up. To change these settings, right-click on the 'Archi" service and select "Properties".

# 9. Change Bulk Settings

In order to complete the installation, we have to tell Archi about its new environment. Essentially we have to tell it two things:

- 1. The logical path to Archi and all its directories (for example, the logical path to google is <u>http://www.google.com</u>). It is the address you have to type in if you are accessing that web site from another machine. For a company this could be something like <u>http://<<servername>>/Archi</u>
- 2. The physical path to Archi and all its directories. This is simply the actual file path (e.g. "C:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi\" or IIS users, or "C:\Program Files\Apache Group\Apache\htdocs\Archi\" for Apache users)

So first we log on to Archi (using the http://localhost...) address we used in step 7. Use "Administrator" for a Userid and "Archie" for a password. Watch out because they are case sensitive...

Once you are logged on, click on the Archi Logo at the top left of the screen, the following main manu will be displayed....



Now click on "Bulk Settings Change", the following screen will be displayed.....

On this screen, type "<u>http://localhost/</u>" into the "Change Values From" field and type your new logical address in the "change values to" field and then click on "Submit Query".

Once that query is done, type "c:\inetpub\wwwroot\Archi" into the "Change Values From" field and type your new physical address (if it differs) into the "change values to" field and then click on "Submit Query"

🖉 Arcie2 Settings Edit - Microsoft Internet Explorer			
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help			
🗘 Back 🔹 🔿 🚽 🗿 🚮 🛛 🐼 Search 🖼 Favorites 🛞 Media 🦉	) B- 3 N - 3 🛍		
Address 🗃 http://localhost/Archi/ABTW5AC.EXE/Arcie2SettingsEdit- 💌 🔗 Go 🛛 Links 🌺 Norton AntiVirus 🌅 👻			
Google -	💌 💏 Search Web 🔹 🧖 👋		
Olah d Oatting Make Oberge Diday	A		
Global Setting Value Change Dialog			
Click here to return to Archi main menu			
Current settings values			
Select			
Change Values from			
Change Values to			
Rubmit Oumr			
Submit Guery			
Return values displayed here			
	Archi response time (Arcie29		
	j jeg Locai intranet		

# 10. Test Archi (Final)

You have now finally completed your Archi install, now you must test whether you can access Archi from a machine other than the web server:

- 1. Re-start Archi
- 2. Go to another machine and open a web browser.
- 3. Type the new logical Archi address (probably <u>http://<<servername>>/Archi/ABTWSAC.EXE/Archie</u>) into the "Address" field of the browser and hit enter.
- 4. If you see the Archi logon screen, you are done!!!